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NOTICE TO MEMBERS REGARDING ATTRIBUTE RESPONSES 
TIPS VENDORS RESPOND TO ATTRIBUTE QUESTIONS AS PART OF TIPS COMPETITIVE 
SOLICITATION PROCESS.  THE VENDOR’S RESPONSES TO ATTRIBUTE QUESTIONS 
ARE INCLUDED HEREIN AS “SUPPLIER RESPONSE.”  PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT 
DEVIATIONS, IF ANY, IN VENDOR’S RESPONSE TO ATTRIBUTE QUESTIONS MAY NOT 
REFLECT VENDOR’S FINAL ATTRIBUTE RESPONSE, WHICH IS SUBJECT TO 
NEGOTIATIONS PRIOR TO AWARD.  PLEASE CONTACT THE TIPS OFFICE AT 866-839-
8477 WITH QUESTIONS OR CONCERNS REGARDING VENDOR ATTRIBUTE RESPONSE 
DEVIATIONS.  PLEASE KEEP IN MIND THAT TIPS DOES NOT PROVIDE LEGAL 
COUNSEL TO MEMBERS.  TIPS RECOMMENDS THAT YOU CONSULT YOUR LEGAL 
COUNSEL WHEN EXECUTING CONTRACTS WITH OR MAKING PURCHASES FROM 
TIPS VENDORS. 
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Confidentiality Claim Form rev 02272019

ALL VENDORS MUST COMPLETE THE ABOVE SECTION.________________________________________________________________________
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Texas
Type: MBE/WBE/SBE/PDBE New Application
App #: 7794467

Status: Submitted, Pending Receipt
Started: 2/14/2020

Submitted: 3/13/2020

Print to Printer Print to PDF File

MBE/WBE/SBE/PDBE New Application Information

TYPE

CERTIFYING AGENCY

BUSINESS NAME

CURRENT STATUS

APPLICATION NUMBER

CONTACT PERSON

MBE/WBE/SBE/PDBE New Application 

City of Houston

 DBA 

Submitted, Pending Receipt 

7794467

John Lee

Section 1: General Information - Contact Information

1.A.1. Legal Name of Firm

1.A.2. DBA Name

1.A.3. Primary Owner

John Lee, President

1.A.4. Phone Number

832-469-5579

1.A.5. Other Phone Number

1.A.6. Fax Number

832-469-5579

1.A.7. Email

john.lee@native-construction.com

1.A.8. Website

Texas

1.A.9. Street/Physical Address of Firm

150 Sabine St. #341 
Houston, TX 77007

Certification Application: View MBE/WBE/SBE/PDBE New Application

     Main Documents Signature Submit Utilities Cert List



1.A.10. Mailing Address of Firm

150 Sabine St. #341 
Houston, TX 77007

1.A.11. County/Parish of Street Address

Harris

1.A.12. County/Parish of Mailing Address

Harris

Section 1: General Information - Business Profile

1.B.1. Describe the primary activities of your firm

Commercial and institutional construction

1.B.2. Federal Tax ID

833032565

1.B.3. This firm was established on

2/1/2017

1.B.4. I/We have owned this firm since

2/1/2017

1.B.5. Method of acquisition

Started new business

1.B.6. Type of Firm

LLC

1.B.7. Has your firm ever existed under different ownership, a different type of ownership, or a different name?

No

1.B.8. Number of Employees

Full-time 1

Part-time 0

Contract Personnel 0

1.B.9. Specify the gross receipts of the firm for the last 3 years

Year Ending Total Receipts

2017 $27,575

2018 $82,971

2019 $950,350

1.B.10. Firm is applying as

Minority Business Enterprise (MBE) 
Small Business Enterprise (SBE) (Construction Only)



Section 1: General Information - Relationships with Other Businesses

1.C.1. Is your firm co-located at any of its business locations, or does it share a telephone number, P.O. Box, office space, yard,
warehouse, facilities, equipment, or office staff, with any other business, organization, or entity?

No

1.C.2. At present, or at any time in the past, has your firm been a subsidiary of any other firm?

No

1.C.3. At present, or at any time in the past, has your firm consisted of a partnership in which one or more of the partners are
other firms?

No

1.C.4. At present, or at any time in the past, has your firm owned any percentage of any other firm?

No

1.C.5. At present, or at any time in the past, has your firm had any subsidiaries?

No

1.C.6. Has any other firm had an ownership interest in your firm at present or at any time in the past?

No

1.C.7. Do any of your immediate family members own or manage another company?

No

Section 2: Certification Information

2.A. Has your company been certified by other MBE/WBE/SBE/PDBE programs?

No

2.B. Prior/Other Applications and Privileges

No

Section 3: Ownership

Owner #1 - john e lee Texas

Owner's Name

john e lee Texas

Background Information

Title: President

Home Phone: 8324695579

Home Address: 150 Sabine St. #341 
Houston, TX 77007

Gender: Male

Ethnic Group: Native American

U.S. Citizen: Yes

Ownership Interest



Number of years as owner

3

Initial investment to acquire ownership interest in firm

Type Dollar Value

Cash $1,000

Real Estate $0

Equipment $0

Other $0

Percentage owned

100.00%

Familial relationship to other owners

none

Shares of Stock

No stock exists for this firm

Does this owner perform a management or supervisory function for any other business?

No

Does this owner own or work for any other firm(s) that has a relationship with this firm (e.g. ownership interest,
shared office space, financial investments, equipment, leases, personnel sharing, etc.)?

No

SSN/Federal Tax Identification Number

630289216

Section 4: Control - Management Personnel

4.A.1. Identify your firm's management personnel who control your firm in the following areas

1. Financial Decisions (responsibility for acquisition of lines of credit, surety bonding, supplies, etc.)

Name Title/Position Ethnicity Gender

John Lee President Native American Male

2. Estimating and Bidding

Name Title/Position Ethnicity Gender

John Lee President Native American Male

3. Negotiating and Contract Execution

Name Title/Position Ethnicity Gender

John Lee President Native American Male

4. Hiring/Firing of Management Personnel

Name Title/Position Ethnicity Gender



John Lee President Native American Male

5. Field/Production Operations Supervisor

Name Title/Position Ethnicity Gender

John Lee President Native American Male

6. Office Management

Name Title/Position Ethnicity Gender

John Lee President Native American Male

7. Marketing/Sales

Name Title/Position Ethnicity Gender

John Lee President Native American Male

8. Purchasing of Major Equipment

Name Title/Position Ethnicity Gender

John Lee President Native American Male

9. Authorized to Sign Company Checks (for any purpose)

Name Title/Position Ethnicity Gender

John Lee President Native American Male

10. Authorized to Make Financial Transactions

Name Title/Position Ethnicity Gender

John Lee President Native American Male

4.A.2. Do any of the persons listed above perform a management or supervisory function for any other business?

No

4.A.3. Do any of the persons listed above own or work for any other firm(s) that has a relationship with this firm (e.g.
ownership interest, shared office space, financial investments, equipment, leases, personnel sharing, etc.)?

No

Section 4: Control - Officers & Board of Directors

4.B.1. Identify your firm's Officers

Name Title/Position Date Appointed Ethnicity Gender

John Lee President 2/1/2017 Native American Male

4.B.2. Identify your firm's Board of Directors

Name Title/Position Date Appointed Ethnicity Gender

John Lee President 2/1/2017 Native American Male

4.B.3. Do any of the persons listed as an Officer or Director of the firm perform a management or supervisory function for any
other business?

No

4.B.4. Do any of the persons listed as an Officer or Director of the firm own or work for any other firm(s) that has a
relationship with this firm (e.g. ownership interest, shared office space, financial investments, equipment, leases, personnel
sharing, etc.)?

No



Section 4: Control - Inventory

4.C.1. Indicate Your Firm's Inventory of Equipment

None

4.C.2. Indicate Your Firm's Inventory of Vehicles

None

4.C.3. Indicate Your Firm's Office Space

Yes 

Street Address Owned or Leased Current Value of Property or Lease

150 Sabine St. #341 Leased $1,600

4.C.4. Indicate Your Firm's Storage Space

None

4.D. Does your firm rely on any other firm for management functions or employee payroll?

No

Section 4: Control - Financial Information

4.E.1. Banking Information

Name of Bank Phone Number Address of Bank Contact Person Type of Account

Wells Fargo 7135220616 2714 Smith St.Houston, TX 77006 Ashley Mayberry Checking / Savings

4.E.2. Bonding Information

Yes 
Agent/Broker: Bowen, Miclette & Britt Agency LLC

Contact Person: Barry McCord

Phone Number: 713-880-7119

Address: 1111 N. Loop West Ste. 400 
Houston, TX 77292

Bonding limit - Aggregate: $5,000,000.00 Bonding Limit - Project: $1,000,000.00

4.F. Identify all sources, amounts, and purposes of money loaned to your firm, including the names of any persons or firms
securing the loan, if other than the listed owner

No loans outstanding

4.G. List of contributions or transfers of assets to/from your firm and to/from any of its owners over the past two years

Yes 

Contribution/Asset Dollar Value
From Whom 
Transferred

To Whom 
Transferred

Relationship Date of Transfer

cash $20,000 john lee Native Con. mgmt. owner 1/1/2019

Section 4: Control - Licenses & Contracts

4.H. List current licenses/permits held by any owner and/or employee of your firm (e.g. contractor, engineer, architect, etc.)



Not applicable or no licenses/permits held

4.I. List the three largest contracts completed by your firm in the past three years, if any:

Yes 

Name of Owner/Contractor Name/Location of Project Type of Work Performed Dollar Value of Contract

Comal County Warehosue Demo Demolition / Site Work $658,850

Lake Worth ISD Marine Creek Middle School Renovation Flooring / Int. Paint $234,000

4.J. List the three largest active jobs on which your firm is currently working

No projects currently underway

Section 4: Control - Affiliates

4.K. Identify the gross receipts and assets of all affiliate firms for the last three fiscal years.

No affiliates

Section 5: Additional Information

5.A. If you are interested in certification as a Historically Underutilized Business with the State through our certification
program, please indicate by checking the appropriate response, thus authorizing the release of your information by our
office.

Yes

5.B. Did the applicant(s) serve as a Veteran?

No

5.C. Location of Company Headquarters

Houston, TX

5.D. List any relative of any of the owners, including those by marriage, who are employed by the City of Houston.

None

5.E. What functional description would you like to be listed in the M/W/S/PDBE Directory?

Commercial and Institutional Construction, General Contractor, Construction Management

5.F. How did you learn about the City's Certification Program?

UH Small Business Development Center

Mandatory Documents

Member's Agreement, Rules and Regulations or Operating Agreement and any
amendments

Native Consolidated Management LLC Company Agreement Operating Agreement
LLC.pdf (PDF, 351.14 KB)

Attached by John Lee on 2/15/2020

Signed and notarized Affidavit of Certification Attached by John Lee on 2/17/2020



CityOfHouston AffidavitOfCertification Local.pdf (PDF, 825.35 KB)

Signed and notarized Affidavit of Non-Interest for each owner

CityOfHouston AffidavitOfNonInterest.pdf (PDF, 397.07 KB)

Attached by John Lee on 2/17/2020

Customer references, including contact name and phone number, for whom work has
been performed.

Reference Letter.pdf (PDF, 524.78 KB)

Attached by John Lee on 2/18/2020

In business for 6 months prior to application date or company invoice and proof of
payment if business is less than 6 months old.

ProofOfBusiness.pdf (PDF, 664.01 KB)

Attached by John Lee on 2/23/2020

Company Federal tax returns filed by the firm and its affiliates with related schedules,
for the past 3 years

Native 3YearsTaxes17thru19.pdf (PDF, 2.79 MB)

Attached by John Lee on 3/13/2020

Documented proof of contributions used to acquire ownership for each owner

January 2019.pdf (PDF, 18.88 KB)

Attached by John Lee on 2/17/2020

Resumes for all owners, officers of firm and key personnel of the applicant firm

Resume.pdf (PDF, 54.28 KB)

Attached by John Lee on 2/18/2020

Corporate bank resolution and bank signature cards

Native WellsFargo AccountDocs.pdf (PDF, 16.51 MB)

Attached by John Lee on 2/29/2020

Official Articles of Incorporation or Certificate of Formation

Native LLC SecOfState CertOfFiling.pdf (PDF, 41.79 KB)

NativeConstruction Dba SecOfState CertOfFiling.pdf (PDF, 1.99 MB)

Attached by John Lee on 2/15/2020

Proof of Vendor/Supplier Registration with the City of Houston Strategic Purchasing
Division

City of Houston Supplier Registration Email.pdf (PDF, 55.93 KB)

Attached by John Lee on 2/18/2020

Required Documents

Disability Affidavit and an accompanying letter from a medical doctor who has been
certified in the State of Texas for non-service connected disabled veterans only.

Not Applicable, noted by John Lee on
2/14/2020

Documented proof of place of business/operations (i.e. signed lease agreement or
property tax statement) including office space, warehouse, and/or storage facility

Sign your lease documents.pdf (PDF, 1.74 MB)

Attached by John Lee on 2/15/2020

For Suppliers: List of product lines carried Not Applicable, noted by John Lee on
2/14/2020

Birth Certificate, Passport, Naturalization Papers, Tribal Roll Card, Tribal Voter
Registration Certificate or permanent resident card for each minority/woman owner

IDs.pdf (PDF, 323.20 KB)

Attached by John Lee on 2/18/2020



Certification of Authority of do Business in Texas (for out-of-state businesses) Not Applicable, noted by John Lee on
2/14/2020

Company Balance Sheet

Native Construction Balance Sheet 2019.xlsx (XLSX, 10.28 KB)

Attached by John Lee on 2/23/2020

For Supplier: List of distribution equipment owned and/or leased Not Applicable, noted by John Lee on
2/14/2020

Signed loan and security agreements, and bonding forms

Native GIA Executed.pdf (PDF, 4.27 MB)

Attached by John Lee on 2/15/2020

For service connected disabled veterans; a disability rating letter from the Department
of Veterans Affairs or a disability determination from the Department of Defense
demonstrating a service-connected disability.

Not Applicable, noted by John Lee on
2/14/2020

For HUB firms: Copies of Texas Drivers License or Texas State ID, and State of Texas -
County Appraisal District Property (Homestead) Tax Statement for each minority and
woman owner with 5% or more ownership and copy of official Federal Employee
Identification Number paperwork

HubDocs.pdf (PDF, 4.55 MB)

Attached by John Lee on 2/23/2020

Licenses, license renewal forms, permits, and haul authority forms Not Applicable, noted by John Lee on
2/14/2020

List of equipment and vehicles owned and/or leased with documented proof of
purchase/lease agreements (i.e. receipts of purchase, titles, VIN numbers, and
insurance cards)

TruckDocs.pdf (PDF, 5.20 MB)

Attached by John Lee on 2/23/2020

Both sides of all corporate stock certificates and your firm's stock transfer ledger Not Applicable, noted by John Lee on
2/14/2020

DBE/ACDBE and SBA 8(a), SDB, MBE/WBE certifications, denials, and/or decertifications Not Applicable, noted by John Lee on
2/14/2020

Electronic Signature

SIGNATURE John Edward Lee

TITLE President

ORGANIZATION Native Consolidated Management LLC dba Native Construction

DATE 3/13/2020

IP NUMBER 76.249.129.57

TOKEN 16B0B867487762F9381FC81009E74AFC02A7B68C47EF0E214B...
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        DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
        INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
        CINCINNATI  OH   45999-0023

                                                             Date of this notice:  01-07-2019

                                                             Employer Identification Number:
                                                             83-3032565

                                                             Form:  SS-4

                                                             Number of this notice:  CP 575 A
             NATIVE CONSOLIDATED MANAGMENT LLC
             JOHN E LEE SOLE MBR
             219 MARSHALL ST                                 For assistance you may call us at: 
             HOUSTON, TX  77006                              1-800-829-4933

                                                             IF YOU WRITE, ATTACH THE
                                                             STUB AT THE END OF THIS NOTICE.

                     WE ASSIGNED YOU AN EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

           Thank you for applying for an Employer Identification Number (EIN).  We assigned you 
      EIN 83-3032565.  This EIN will identify you, your business accounts, tax returns, and
      documents, even if you have no employees.  Please keep this notice in your permanent
      records.

           When filing tax documents, payments, and related correspondence, it is very important
      that you use your EIN and complete name and address exactly as shown above.  Any variation
      may cause a delay in processing, result in incorrect information in your account, or even 
      cause you to be assigned more than one EIN.  If the information is not correct as shown
      above, please make the correction using the attached tear off stub and return it to us.

           Based on the information received from you or your representative, you must file
      the following form(s) by the date(s) shown.

                           Form 940                        01/31/2020
                           Form 944                        01/31/2020

           If you have questions about the form(s) or the due date(s) shown, you can call us at 
      the phone number or write to us at the address shown at the top of this notice.  If you
      need help in determining your annual accounting period (tax year), see Publication 538,

Accounting Periods and Methods.

           We assigned you a tax classification based on information obtained from you or your
      representative.  It is not a legal determination of your tax classification, and is not
      binding on the IRS.  If you want a legal determination of your tax classification, you may
      request a private letter ruling from the IRS under the guidelines in Revenue Procedure
      2004-1, 2004-1 I.R.B. 1 (or superseding Revenue Procedure for the year at issue).  Note:
      Certain tax classification elections can be requested by filing Form 8832, Entity
      Classification Election.  See Form 8832 and its instructions for additional information.

           If you are required to deposit for employment taxes (Forms 941, 943, 940, 944, 945,
      CT-1, or 1042), excise taxes (Form 720), or income taxes (Form 1120), you will receive a
      Welcome Package shortly, which includes instructions for making your deposits
      electronically through the Electronic Federal Tax Payment System (EFTPS).  A Personal
      Identification Number (PIN) for EFTPS will also be sent to you under separate cover.
      Please activate the PIN once you receive it, even if you have requested the services of a 
      tax professional or representative.  For more information about EFTPS, refer to
      Publication 966, Electronic Choices to Pay All Your Federal Taxes.  If you need to
      make a deposit immediately, you will need to make arrangements with your Financial
      Institution to complete a wire transfer.



      (IRS USE ONLY)    575A                01-07-2019  NATI  B  9999999999  SS-4

           The IRS is committed to helping all taxpayers comply with their tax filing
      obligations.  If you need help completing your returns or meeting your tax obligations,
      Authorized e-file Providers, such as Reporting Agents (payroll service providers) are
      available to assist you.  Visit the IRS Web site at www.irs.gov for a list of companies
      that offer IRS e-file for business products and services.  The list provides addresses,
      telephone numbers, and links to their Web sites.

           To obtain tax forms and publications, including those referenced in this notice,
      visit our Web site at www.irs.gov.  If you do not have access to the Internet, call
      1-800-829-3676 (TTY/TDD 1-800-829-4059) or visit your local IRS office.

IMPORTANT REMINDERS:

           *  Keep a copy of this notice in your permanent records. This notice is issued only 
              one time and the IRS will not be able to generate a duplicate copy for you.  You
              may give a copy of this document to anyone asking for proof of your EIN.

           *  Use this EIN and your name exactly as they appear at the top of this notice on all
              your federal tax forms.

           *  Refer to this EIN on your tax-related correspondence and documents.

           If you have questions about your EIN, you can call us at the phone number or write to
      us at the address shown at the top of this notice.  If you write, please tear off the stub
      at the bottom of this notice and send it along with your letter.  If you do not need to
      write us, do not complete and return the stub.

           Your name control associated with this EIN is NATI.  You will need to provide this 
      information, along with your EIN, if you file your returns electronically.

           Thank you for your cooperation.

                               Keep this part for your records.         CP 575 A (Rev. 7-2007)

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

        Return this part with any correspondence
        so we may identify your account.  Please                                    CP 575 A
        correct any errors in your name or address.
                                                                              9999999999

        Your Telephone Number  Best Time to Call  DATE OF THIS NOTICE:  01-07-2019
        (     )      -                            EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:  83-3032565
        _____________________  _________________  FORM:  SS-4              NOBOD

       INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE                            NATIVE CONSOLIDATED MANAGMENT LLC
       CINCINNATI  OH   45999-0023                         JOHN E LEE SOLE MBR
                                                           219 MARSHALL ST
                                                           HOUSTON, TX  77006






